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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 240519.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please, could you provide me with the following information:

1. Do you have a mobile device management (MDM) system?

Yes

2. What is the name of the Mobile Device Management (MDM) system you
use?

Workspace One

3. Is your mobile device management system managed by an external
contractor?

No

4. Who is the external contractor that manages your mobile device
management system?

N/A

5. How many corporate mobile phones (Apple, Android) do you have
deployed?

As of 22" April 2024 - Android 703 Apple 93

6. How many Apple Mac Computers do you have deployed?
1

7. How many tablets/iPads do you have deployed?

As of 22" April 2024 - Android 9 Apple 3603
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8. Where do you purchase your Apple equipment from?

CDW Ltd or Vodafone Ltd

9. What is your allocated budget for mobile device management per year?

Unable to provide information as currently out to tender for renewal.

10.Please, could you provide a name, email and phone number of the IT
director in the Trust? Chief Digital Information Office (CDIO)

Stephen Bromhall

stephen.bromhall@secamb.nhs.uk

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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